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Addi ti onal Information

On June 25, 1982, Charles Warrington was convicted of conspiracy to violate the Racketeer Influenced and
Corrupt Organization Statue, 18 U.S.C.A. SS 1962(d) and 1963, operating illegal gambling businesses in
violation of 18 U.S.C.A. 1955 and aiding and abetting in violation of 18 U.S.C.A. 2.




